
 

 

 

 

Memorandum 
 

To:  Doug Hasler 

  School Board Members   

From:   Dave Spooner  

   

Date:  May 25, 2017  

 

Re:  BID #1259 – Stowe Elementary Playground Improvements 

 

 

The above bid was advertised according to statute and School Board Policy.  Four (4) bids were received 

in response to the School District’s notice for bids for the Stowe Elementary Playground Improvement 

Project.  The attached Bid Tab and recommendation letter reflect the bids received related to the scope of 

work. 

 

To achieve the most cost effective price, this project to renovate the playground at Stowe contains both 

work that was bid, along with direct purchase of play equipment and installation off of the state contract.  

The combination of the two procurement methods will result in a project sum of $445,737. 

 

Recommendation:   

 

It is recommended that the Duluth School Board approve entering into an agreement with A Plus 

Landscaping, LLC, as listed on the recommendation letter based on their low responsible base bid of 

$286,861, plus add alternate 1 for the sum of $23,900, for a total of $310,761 as provided in response to 

BID #1259 – Stowe Elementary Playground Improvements.  Included in this recommendation is that the 

School Board Chair be authorized to sign contract documents reflecting the terms of this agreement. 

 

Enclosures 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

May 25, 2017 
 
David Spooner 
Facilities Manager 
Independent School District 709 
215 N 1st Ave E  
Duluth, MN 55802   
 
 
Re: Stowe Elementary Playground Improvements 
 
TKDA Project No. 16412.000 
 
 
Dear Mr. Spooner: 
 
Based on the bids received Tuesday, May 23, 2017 for the above referenced project TKDA 
recommends that the award of the Base Bid and Add Alternate #1 be made to the low bidder A Plus 
Landscaping, LLC for their low bid as detailed on the attached Bid Tabulation Form.   
 
Included with this award recommendation is an additional recommendation for Flagship Contracting to 
furnish and install playground equipment under state contract number 119795 in the amount of 
$134,975.79. 
 
If you have any question or concerns, please contact me at your convenience. Thank you. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Jon Loye 
 
218.491.7387 
jon.loye@tkda.com 
 
 
Attachments: 
Bid Tabulation 

mailto:jon.loye@tkda.com


 Stowe Elementary Playground Improvements 

Project #1259

Duluth Public Schools, ISD 709 Duluth, MN

BID TABULATION FORM, bid opening 5.23.2017, 2:00p.m.
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A Plus Landscaping  $             286,861.00 x x  $    23,900.00 12.00$         22.00$         35.00$         35.00$         10.00$         10.00$         

KTM  $             451,424.07 x x  $    44,874.70 15.01$         26.59$         38.37$         53.58$         7.11$           15.36$         

New Look Contracting  $             342,500.00 x x  $    34,150.00 35.00$         65.00$         65.00$         65.00$         8.50$           11.00$         

Sinnott Paving  $             300,000.00 x x  $    62,000.00 20.00$         27.00$         32.00$         45.00$         8.50$           12.00$         

TKDA  5.23.2017




















